

# Jonas Gorauskas

✉ [jgorauskas@gmail.com](mailto:jgorauskas@gmail.com)  
🌐 [jonas.gorauskas.com](http://jonas.gorauskas.com)  
🌐 [linkedin.com/in/jgorauskas](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jgorauskas)

## ABOUT

A software developer by trade and a generalist with background in operations. I have worked in cross-platform environments which used Linux and other Unices. I have worked with several scripting and programming languages, including Kotlin, Java, Python, CSharp, SQL, and Bash.

## SKILLS

### Languages:

Kotlin, Java, Python, JS, CSharp, Bash

### Frameworks:

Spring Boot, Vert.x, Ktor

### Databases:

PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQLServer

### Services:

Kafka, Redis, Kubernetes

### Cloud:

Google, AWS

## PROJECTS

Klog (kotlin)

Euler.Kt (kotlin)

Euler.Java (java)

Euler.Py (python)

## EDUCATION

### Lewis-Clark State College

BA in English

Lewiston, ID - 1997

### North Idaho College

AS in Journalism

Coeur d'Alene, ID - 1994

Updated:

01.15.2023

more details available at  
[jonas.gorauskas.com](http://jonas.gorauskas.com)

## EXPERIENCE

### Figure Technologies, Inc.

Sep 2019 – Present

Principal Software Engineer

Reno, NV

- Currently a member of the Core Technology Software Engineering team at Figure.
- We work on the essential core projects that make up the Figure lending engine such as identity, profile, kafka, and database integration.
- Also responsible for several libraries and gradle plugins that are integral parts of the Figure development workflow.

### Intuit, Inc.

Apr 2018 – Sep 2019

Software Engineer

Reno, NV

- Implemented features, products, and enhancements that improved the user experience.
- Engaged with customers to get a first-hand understanding of their needs. Designed and rapidly prototyped proposed solutions.
- Written domain specific automated unit tests. Participated in peer code reviews.

### Coupa Software, Inc.

Aug 2017 – Apr 2018

Senior Site Reliability Engineer

Reno, NV

- Develop the building blocks to scale the Coupa Cloud for a growing customer base.
- Deliver high performance and availability as Coupa expands globally.
- Lead and mentor engineers internally and work with Coupa vendor and customer organizations.

## PUBLICATIONS

### Initializing and Managing Services in Linux: Past, Present and Future

Linux Journal, May 2015

Learn about the history of init systems in Linux and understand how these systems evolved over time.

### The Standard Output

[www.thestandardoutput.com](http://www.thestandardoutput.com), since 2007

Since 2007 I have been publishing technical articles on my own blog.